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CONSTITUTION OF STOP MALARIA -  GAMBIA.  

 

ARTICLE 1 

 

ARTICLE 1:1 The ORGANIZATION established under the provisions of this constitution 

shall be called, “STOP MALARIA - GAMBIA"  

 

RTICLE 1.2 ADDRESS: The Headquarters of the Organization shall be based at Kunjuang 

Mariama in the Kombo South District, Western Region.  The Gambia. 

 

     

Tel #    …00 220 6354338 / 6380231 

     Email: -   yamanjie87@yahoo.com / johnsonpeter46@yahoo.com  

 

POSTAL ADDRESS:-  

                                                          

 

ARTICLE 2 

 

ARTICLE 2.1 OBJECTIVES: The objectives of the Organization shall be:  

 To build a health centre in Kunjang Mariama in Kombo South District. 
  
 To provide insecticide mosquito bed nets to the community of Kunkujang and envi-

rons. 

  

 To promote skills training programmes for women of Kunjang Mariama and environs and 

students of the upper and senior secondary schools. 

 To encourage partners in Holland to provider labour saving devices for the women of 

Kunkujang Mariama and environs. 

 

ARTICLE 3. MEMBERSHIP 

3.1 Every member shall endeavour to uphold and promote the objectives of the Organization. 

3.2 Membership shall be open to all those residing in the community of Kunkujang Mariama 

and environs and supporters of STOP MALARIA - GAMBIA in Holland.   

 

ARTICLE 4. GOVERNING BODY 

 

4.1 There shall be a General Body and an Executive Committee to run the affairs of the Or-

ganization.. 

4.2 The Organization shall select from among its members, President, Vice President, Secre-

tary, Treasurer, and three other members Executive Committee Members of the organization. 

 

 

 

 

 

ARTICLE 5. GENERAL BODY 
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5.1 The supreme authority of the Organization shall be vested in the General Body, which 

shall be responsible for the overall supervision, and governing of the Organization. 

5.2 The General Body shall comprise of the entire membership and shall be headed by the 

President Chairperson of the Organization. 

ARTICLE 6. EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE 

 

6.1 The Executive Committee shall be responsible for the day-to-day running of the Affairs of 

the Organization and shall comprise of the officers listed under article 5.2 of this constitution. 

6.2 The terms and authority, functions and composition of the members of the Executive com-

mittee are set out in detail in the bye laws of STOP MALARIA – GAMBIA. 

 

ARTICLE 7. MEETINGS 

 

7.1 There shall be monthly meetings of the General body on such dates/days as may be fixed 

by the President of the Organization. 

7.2 There shall be monthly meetings of the Executive Committee on such dates/days as may 

be fixed by the President of the Organization. 

7.3 Both the General Body and the Executive Committee may respectively call for special 

meetings at such times as circumstances may dictate. 

7:4 Executive and General Body may call for Emergency meetings, the President  will give 

Seventy two hours notice to both Executive and the general body.  

 

ARTICLE 8. QUORUM 

 

8.1 2/3 majority of the total number of members shall constitute a quorum for any meeting of 

the General Body of the Organization. 

8.2 A majority of more than 50% of the total members shall constitute a quorum for any meet-

ing of the Executive Committee. 

 

ARTICLE 9. VOTING BY MEMBERS 
9.1 At any meeting of the Organization, each member present shall be entitled to only one 

vote as no vote by proxy shall be allowed. 

9.2 All decisions reached at meetings of the General Body and the Executive Committee shall 

be decided by a majority vote of those present and voting as respectively set out in the provi-

sion of the Bye laws. 

 

ARTICLE 10. PROPERTY AND FINANCE 

10.1 General guidelines on control, expenditure and disposal of the Organization’s finances 

and assets are set out in detail in the Bye laws herewith attached. 

10.2 The Organization shall open accounts with any financial institution legally operating in 

the country. 

10.3 Signatories to the bank accounts of the Organization shall be its President, Vice Presi-

dent Secretary and the Treasurer, and any two of the signatories can sign cheques. 

 

ARTICLE 11. ELECTION/ TERM OF OFFICE 
11.1 There shall be an election for all members of the Executive Committee, one month be-

fore the expiration of the term of the incumbent members. The dates/days and venue for the 

election of new members shall be determined by the Executive Committee in consultation 

with the General Body. 
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ARTICLE 12. ENTERY INTO FORCE AND AMENDMENT 
11.1 This constitution shall come into force immediately after its endorsement by 2/3 majority 

of members present and voting. 

11.2 The articles of this constitution may be amended by 2/3 majority of members of the Gen-

eral Body at any meeting convened for that purpose. 

11.3 Upon consultation with members of the Executive Committee, the Chairperson may rec-

ommend to the General Body that the constitution be amended. 

 

ARTICLE 13. DISSOLUTION 

12.1 The Organization established by this constitution may be dissolved and its activities ter-

minated only if approved by 2/3 majority of the members of the General Body. 

12.2 In the event of termination or dissolution the Executive Committee in consultation with 

members of the General Body shall decide the fate and liabilities of the Organization. 

 

12:3 In case of the Organization’s dissolution, all assets and liabilities shall be disposed off 

according to the laws of the land governing the disposal of assets of an NGO/ CBO. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 SUPPORTIVE RULES/BY LAWS FOR THE CONSTITUTION OF STOP MALARIA 

- GAMBIA. 

 

SECTION 1 
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1:1 The set of rules hereby established are drawn-up under the provisions of article 1:2 and 

therefore supportive to the constitution of STOP MALARIA -GAMBIA (Here in attached 

the Organizationôs constitution). 

1.2 The entire provisions of this set of rules herein after referred to as Bye- laws and the mat-

ters therein regulated are subject to the authority of the Organization's constitution.  

 

SECTION 2: EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE  
 

The Executive Committee comprising the officers defined under article 5:2 of the fund’s con-

stitution shall be responsible for the implementation of polices and all other matters decided 

by the General Body of the Organization. 

 

SECTION 3: POWER AND AUTHORITY OF THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE 

The power to run the day-to-day affairs of the Organization is vested in the Executive Com-

mittee under article 7:1 of the Organization's constitution is defined and classified as follows: 

 

3:1 PRESIDENT 

 

FUNCTIONS OF THE PRESIDENT 

The President shall be the overall head of the Organization. 

 Shall organise and call meetings. 

 Shall chair all meetings of Executive Committee and the General Body. 

 Shall ensure that Organization's rules are adhered to. 

 Shall be a signatory to the Organization’s accounts. 

 Shall cast a deciding vote when necessary and  

 Shall carry out any other function defined under the provisions of the Organization's con-

stitution. 

 

3.2 VICE- PRESIDENT 

 

 FUNCTIONS OF THE VICE- PRESIDENT 

The Vice-President shall be the deputy overall head of the Organization and shall 

  Assist the President in the execution of his/ her duties and functions as defined under the 

provisions of the Organization’s bye- laws and constitution. 

 Act on behalf of the President in her/his absence. 

 Perform any other duty (ies) assigned by the President. 

 

 

3.3 SECRETARY  
 

FUNCTIONS OF SECRETARY 

The secretary shall be the main record keeper of the Organization and shall 

 Take minutes of all meetings. 

 Correspond on behalf of the Organization. 

 Present mails/reports during meetings. 

 Take record of attendance of members and take note of absenteeism. 

 Record major decisions reached during meetings. 

 Be a Signatory to the Organization's account(s). 

 

3.4 TREASURER/CASHIER 
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FUNCTIONS OF THE TREASURER/CASHIER 

The treasurer/cashier shall be the financial controller of the Organization’s and shall 

 Keep the Organization's funds in safe custody. 

 Keep all records of income and expenditure of the Organization. 

 Collect and records contributions of members. 

 Disburse funds according to decisions made by the executive committee. 

 Keep inventories of all assets of the Organization 

 Present financial reports to the Executive Committee and the General Body. 

 Ensure that all funds received are deposited at the bank not exceeding five days from the 

time of receipt, and furnish the auditor with such banking details.  

 

SECTION 3: TERM OF OFFICE  OF MEMBERS OF THE EXECUTIVE COMMIT-

TEE 

3:1 Any member of the Executive Committee shall hold office for a period of three years, 

may be re-elected for an additional term of three years. No elected member shall serve for 

more than two consecutive terms 

3:2 Subject to the provisions of article 11:1 of the Organization’s constitution, the Executive 

Committee shall in consultation with the General Body call for a general election after the end 

of every three year term. 

3:3 The executive Committee will give members at least two weeks notice for holding an An-

nual General Meeting (AGM) for emergency meetings, a minimum notice of Seventy two  

hours/ three clear days shall be given. 

 

SECTION 5: DECISION MAKING: 

4:1 All questions at meetings of the General Body shall be decided by a vote of 2/3 majority 

of those present and voting. 

4:2 All proposals at meetings of the Executive Committee shall be decided by a simple major-

ity vote of those present and voting including the casting vote of the President.  

 

SECTION 6: ENTRY INTO FORCE AND AMENDMENT 
6:1 These Bye laws shall come into effect as soon as the Organization’s constitution enters 

into force. 

6:2 The sections of these Bye laws can be amended, modified or adjusted by a simple major-

ity of the total number of the general body as and when necessary. 

 

 

Executive Committee Members of STOP MALARIA - GAMBIA. 
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